
AGENDA

Port Freeport
Port Commission
Regular Meeting
Thursday, April 14, 2022, 1:00 pm - 5:00 pm
In Person & Videoconference - Administration Bulding - 1100 Cherry Street - Freeport

This meeting agenda with the agenda packet is posted online at www.portfreeport.com

The meeting will be conducted pursuant to Section 551.127 of the Texas Government Code titled "Videoconference Call." A
quorum of the Port Commission, including the presiding officer, will be present at the Commissioner Meeting Room located
at 1100 Cherry Street, Freeport, Texas. The public will be permitted to attend the meeting in person or by videoconference.

Public comment will be available at the beginning of the meeting during the agenda item devoted to public comment. Public
comment may be communicated in person or by videoconference, but in either event public comment will be limited to 5
minutes per participant and must be communicated verbally. Following public comment, the public will not be permitted to
communicate with the Port Commission.

The videoconference is available online as follows:

Join Zoom Meeting
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83019756525?pwd=NEdnZDNISEl0dTNBTjFrRDUvTTU1Zz09

Meeting ID: 830 1975 6525
Passcode: 075106

Dial by your location
1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)
Meeting ID: 830 1975 6525
Find your local number: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kdykt2gjAe

CONVENE OPEN SESSION in accordance with Texas Government Code Section 551.001, et. seq., to review and consider
the following:

1.

Invocation.2.

Pledge of Allegiance: U.S. Flag & Texas Flag3.

Roll Call.4.

Call to identify and discuss any conflicts of interest that may lead to a Commissioner abstaining from voting on any posted
agenda item.

5.

Public Comment. (Public comment will be limted to 5 minutes per participant and can be completed in person or by
videoconference)

6.

Approval of minutes from the Regular Meeting held March 24, 2022.7.

Receive report from Executive Director/CEO and/or Port staff on activities and matters related to COVID-19 health safety
matters, administrative affairs, financial results, facility engineering matters, operations and vessel activity, port safety
matters, port security matters, Port tenant updates, USCOE, and other related port affairs.

8.

Approval of a Contract with Saltwater Salvage, LLC for the Docks 1, 2, 3, & 5 Sheet Pile Repair 2022 project, in an amount
not to exceed $180,500,00.

9.

Approval of a purchase from Portal Crane Group for power reel cables, in the amount of $118,319.80.10.

Approval of Commissioners' travel for the month of April 2022.11.

http://www.portfreeport.com
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83019756525?pwd=NEdnZDNISEl0dTNBTjFrRDUvTTU1Zz09
https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kdykt2gjAe


Receive update regarding General Counsel Request for Proposals.12.

EXECUTIVE SESSION in accordance with Subchapter D of the Open Meetings Act, Texas Government Code Section
551.001, et. seq., to review and consider the following:

13.

Under authority of Section 551.071 (Consultation with Attorney):A.

Consultation with attorney under Government Code Section 551.071(1) (to seek or receive attorney's advice on
pending or contemplated litigation).

1.

Consultation with attorney under Government Code Section 551.071(2) (to seek or receive attorney's advice on
legal matters that are not related to litigation).

2.

Under authority of Section 551.072 (Deliberation of Real Property Matters) for discussion regarding:B.

Discussion regarding the potential exchange, lease, or value of real property located in Freeport, Texas,
including but not limited to the area known as the East End of Freeport and bordered by or adjacent to the
following streets: FM 1495; East 2nd Street; Terminal Street and East 8th Street in Freeport, Texas.

1.

The potential purchase, exchange, lease or value of real property located at Port Freeport, including but not
limited to the real property located at and contiguous to Berths 1, 2, 5 and 7.

2.

The potential exchange, lease, or value of real property located at Port Freeport, including but not limited to
Parcel 14, 19, 27, 34 and property on Quintana Island.

3.

Under authority of Section 551.076 (Deliberation of Security Matters) for discussion regarding:C.

Discussion regarding issues related to the deployment, or specific occasions for implementation of security
personnel or devices or security audit and services.

1.

RECONVENE OPEN SESSION:14.

Adjourn.15.

The Port Commission does not anticipate going into a closed session under Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code at this meeting for any 
other items on the agenda, however, if necessary, the Port Commission may go into a closed session as permitted by law regarding any item on the 
agenda. 

With this posted notice, Port Commissioners have been provided certain background information on the above listed agenda items.  Copies of this 
information can be obtained by the public at the Port Administrative offices at 1100 Cherry Street, Freeport, TX.  

____________________________________________________________________________________________________

Phyllis Saathoff, Executive Director/CEO 
PORT FREEPORT 

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, the District will provide for reasonable accommodations for persons attending its functions.  Requests should be received at least 24 hours in advance.



Minutes of Port Commission Regular Meeting 
March 24, 2022 
In Person & Videoconference 
 
A Regular Meeting of the Port Commission of Port Freeport was held March 24, 2022, beginning at 1:07 
PM at the Administration Building, 1100 Cherry Street, Freeport, Texas. 
 
This meeting agenda with the agenda packet is posted online at www.portfreeport.com  
 
The meeting will be conducted pursuant to Section 551.127 of the Texas Government Code titled 
"Videoconference Call." A quorum of the Port Commission, including the presiding officer, will be 
present at the Commissioner Meeting Room located at 1100 Cherry Street, Freeport, Texas. The public 
will be permitted to attend the meeting in person or by videoconference. 
 
Public comment will be available at the beginning of the meeting during the agenda item devoted to 
public comment. Public comment may be communicated in person or by videoconference, but in either 
event public comment will be limited to 5 minutes per participant and must be communicated verbally. 
Following public comment, the public will not be permitted to communicate with the Port Commission. 
 
The videoconference is available online as follows: 
 
Join Zoom Meeting 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82569076100?pwd=T0NzeEp6L3lGMmdVR3F1NlBjb2x0QT09   
 
Meeting ID: 825 6907 6100 
Passcode: 476328 
 
Dial by your location 
        +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston) 
Meeting ID: 825 6907 6100 
Find your local number: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kbjXVWIocA   
 
Commissioners present in person: 
 

Mr. John Hoss, Chairman 
Mr. Rudy Santos, Vice Chairman 
Mr. Dan Croft, Secretary 
Mr. Rob Giesecke, Asst. Secretary  
Mr. Ravi Singhania, Commissioner 
Mr. Shane Pirtle, Commissioner 

 
Staff Members Present: 
 

Mr. Peter Nemeth, Interim Legal Counsel 
Ms. Phyllis Saathoff, Executive Director/CEO 
Mr. Rob Lowe, Director of Administration/CFO 
Mr. Al Durel, Director of Operations 
Mr. Mike Wilson, Director of Economic Development & Freight Mobility  
Mr. Jason Hull, Director of Engineering 
Mr. Chris Hogan, Director of Protective Services 
Mr. Jason Miura, Director of Business & Economic Development 
Mr. Brandon Robertson, Network Systems Manager 
Ms. Missy Bevers, Executive Assistant 
Ms. Mary Campus, Controller 

http://www.portfreeport.com/
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82569076100?pwd=T0NzeEp6L3lGMmdVR3F1NlBjb2x0QT09
https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kbjXVWIocA


Ms. Tricia Vela, Public Affairs Assistant 
Mr. Jesse Hibbetts, Operations Manager 
 

Also, present: 
 

Mr. Bobby Fuller, Texas Port Ministry 
Mr. Chris Moore, Texas Port Ministry 
Mr. Jason Foltyn, HDR  
Ms. Kelsea Hiebert, HDR 
Ms. Christine Mayers, HDR 
Mr. Jason Mills, Terracon 
Mr. William Bohlen, BGE Engineers 
Ms. Barbara Fratila 
Mr. Henry Chambless 
 

1. CONVENE OPEN SESSION in accordance with Texas Government Code Section 551.001, 
et. seq., to review and consider the following: 

 
2. Invocation – Mr. Bobby Fuller, Texas Port Ministry 
 
3. Pledge of Allegiance – U.S. Flag and Texas Flag 

 
4. Roll Call – Commissioner Hoss noted that Commissioner Croft was in another meeting and 

would join the group later. All other Commissioners were present in the Board Room. 
 
5. Call to identify and discuss any conflicts of interest that may lead to a Commissioner 

abstaining from voting on any posted agenda item. 
 

There were no conflicts noted from Commissioners.  
 

6. Public Comment – Ms. Melanie Oldham addressed the Board regarding a Clean Port Plan. 
 
7. Approval of minutes from the Regular Meeting held March 10. 

 
A motion was made by Commissioner Pirtle to approve the minutes as presented. The motion 
was seconded by Commissioner Giesecke with all Commissioners present voting in favor of 
the motion. 
 

8. Receive reports from Executive Staff on activities and matters related to COVID-19 health 
safety matters, administrative affairs, financial results, facility engineering matters, 
operations and vessel activity, port safety matters, port security matters, Port tenant updates, 
USCOE, and other related port affairs. 

 
A. Executive Director/CEO 

Ms. Saathoff reported on the quarterly executive governance meeting held with the 
USACE Galveston District March 23 stating the widening in Reach 2 should be 
completed by May 1. Bids are out for dry excavation in the bend easing with work to be 
completed this fiscal year. Plans and specs for remainder of the project are being sent to 
New Orleans for the independent review which will take approximately 30 days. The 
next bid package will go out June-July timeframe. Staff hosted new Assistant Secretary 
of the Army Connor as well as other Corps officials from Headquarters and the 



Southwest Division for an aerial port tour from the crane. Notice was received that John 
Porcari, president appointed port envoy, will step down this month now that the role will 
shift to a more permanent structure under the new Federal Office of Multimodal Freight 
Policy. Staff has also received notice that Texas Lt. Governor has made the remaining 
appointments for Senate committee and chair vacancies. Speaker Phelan has released his 
interim charges, and the Texas Ports Association will be monitoring the hearings on these 
charges as they move forward.  
 

B. Chief Financial Officer 
Mr. Lowe gave a presentation regarding the financial results for the month of February.  
 

C. Director of Engineering 
Mr. Hull submitted a written report and was available for questions.  
 

D. Director of Operations 
Mr. Durel reported on a few highlights from his written report stating that February was a 
robust month with the Port monitoring 45 vessels while the total number of vessel 
arrivals Port wide was 93. Staff anticipates a repeat for the month of March. Mr. Durel 
also reported the Channel User Advisory Group met earlier in the day for Pilots to report 
on progress of the dispatch system as well as present an update on budget, expenses and 
revenue. The group also discussed the growth in the Port.  
 
Commissioner Croft joined the meeting during the operations report at 1:35 p.m. 
 

E. Director of Business & Economic Development 
Mr. Miura reported that NYK will be calling Port Freeport in April with the first vessel to 
carry OEM, POV and high and heavy into Port Freeport. Mr. Miura recognized Mike 
Wilson for his part in cultivating the relationship with NYK over the years. Ms. Saathoff 
also recognized the operations department for their part in taking care of the Port’s 
current customers and how it reflects in the confidence the business has in using Port 
Freeport. 
 
Ms. Saathoff also noted that staff is actively working on preparations for the Take-A-
Child Fishing Tournament which will be held May 14 at Freeport Municipal Park.  
 

9. Receive report from Commissioners on matters related to: 
 
A. March 24 Finance Advisory Committee – Commissioner Croft reported the committee 

discussed items to be considered on today’s agenda for approval. 
 

B. Port Commission related meetings or conferences, Port presentations and other Port 
related matters. 
 
Commissioner Pirtle reported participating on a number of conference calls with the 
Corps, Velasco Drainage District and OMB. He also attending Friends of the River 
(FOR) State of the River, Port CAP meeting as well as the Chamber Awards Luncheon. 
 
Commissioner Croft reported attending the Brazoria County Economic Development 
Alliance meeting, Brazoria County Cattlemen’s Association meeting and will attend a 
Sweeny Chamber of Commerce event this evening.  
 



Commissioner Santos echoed his attendance on various Corps conference calls and 
attendance at the CAP meeting. 
 
Commissioner Hoss also participated on the various conference calls and events 
previously mentioned. 
 
Commissioner Singhania reported attending the reception for new President at Brazosport 
College, Vincent Solis. He also mentioned an upcoming luncheon April 28 honoring 
Dennis Bonnen and noted his CAP members were very impressed with the last meeting 
featuring Steve Huttman with G&H Towing as the speaker.  Commissioner Singhania 
also reported attending a meeting with Freeport LNG.  
 
Commissioner Giesecke reported also attending the CAP meeting. 
  

10. Approval of financial reports presented for the period ending February 28, 2022. 
 
A motion was made by Commissioner Singhania to approve the financial reports as 
presented. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Santos with all Commissioners 
present voting in favor of the motion. 

 
11. Approval of a proposal from Texas A&M Transportation Institute for Port Freeport 

Economic Impact Study for an amount not to exceed $66,500.  
 
Mr. Wilson stated that staff met with the finance committee to discuss this proposal. He 
noted the last EIS was performed in 2019 and was based on 2017 data. The proposal for 2022 
will be based on 2021 data. The data collected will be distributed to the Port’s constituents to 
deliver the Port’s message that we still care about the quality of life, creating jobs and the 
report demonstrates the Port is doing that. The Port uses the data to communicate the Port’s 
impact to the state and the impact to the federal government. Staff recommends approval.  
  
A motion was made by Commissioner Croft to accept the proposal. The motion was 
seconded by Commissioner Giesecke with all Commissioners present voting in favor of the 
motion. 
 

12. Adoption of a Resolution declaring items surplus and ordered sold separately for cash, after 
notice of sale and receipt of bids to the highest bidder; destroyed or otherwise disposed of if 
no bids are received; or offered as trade-in for new property of the same general type. 
 
Mr. Jesse Hibbetts stated the items listed on the exhibit was previously discussed with the 
OSS Advisory Committee and noted that most of the equipment, (i.e., golf carts, travel 
trailer, etc.) is unusable (broken down, rusted, non-usable) however, with the yard trucks and 
the fork-lifts, staff wants to surplus and include them for trade in when they go out for bids 
for equipment replacement. The Hyster 440 will be traded in for a replacement.  
 
A motion was made by Commissioner Pirtle to approve the resolution. The motion was 
seconded by Commissioner Santos with all Commissioners present voting in favor of the 
motion.  

 



13. Adoption of a Resolution approving the acceptance of the Port’s portion of proceeds received 
from high bidders on delinquent tax property held in trust by Brazoria County, Texas and 
authorizing the Chairman to join in conveyance to high bidders. 
 
A motion was made by Commissioner Pirtle to approve the resolution. The motion was 
seconded by Commissioner Croft with all Commissioners present voting in favor of the 
motion.  
   

14. Update regarding the search for General Counsel and the Request for Proposals. 
 
Ms. Saathoff stated that the changes discussed at the last board meeting were made to the 
RFP and sent out March 11 to firms identified as potential candidates and posted on the 
Port’s website. Contact was also made with the Brazoria County Bar Association, who has 
posted the RFP on their website and emailed it to their members. No responses or questions 
have been received to date.  
 

15. EXECUTIVE SESSION in accordance with Subchapter D of the Open Meetings Act, Texas 
Government Code Section 551.001, et. seq., to review and consider the following: 

  
A. Under authority of Section 551.071 (Consultation with Attorney) for discussion 

regarding: 
 

1. Consultation with attorney under Government Code Section 551.071(1) (to seek or 
receive attorney’s advice on pending or contemplated litigation or a settlement offer). 
 

2. Consultation with attorney under Government Code Section 551.071(2) (to seek or 
receive attorney’s advice on legal matters that are not related to litigation. 

 
B. Under authority of Section 551.072 (Deliberation Concerning Real Property Matters) for 

discussion regarding: 
 

1. Discussion regarding the potential exchange, lease, or value of real property located 
in Freeport, Texas, including but not limited to the are known as the East End of 
Freeport and bordered by or adjacent to the following streets: FM1495; East 2nd 
Street; Terminal Street and East 8th Street in Freeport, Texas.  
 

2. The potential purchase, exchange, lease, or value of real property located at Port 
Freeport, including but not limited to the real property located at and contiguous to 
Berths 1, 2, 5 and 7. 
 

3. The potential exchange, lease, or value of real property located at Port Freeport, 
including but not limited to Parcels 14, 19, 27, 34 and property on Quintana Island. 

 
 

C. Under authority of Section 551.076 (Deliberation of Security Matters) for discussion 
regarding: 

 

1. Issues related to the deployment or specific occasions for implementation of security 
personnel or devices or security audit services. 
 
 

16. RECONVENE OPEN SESSION to review and consider the following: 
 

Commissioner Singhania left the meeting during executive session at 4:18 p.m. 
 



17. Approval of a Memorandum of Agreement accepting offer from the Texas Department of 
Transportation regarding property that consists of 102.6 acres of land (4,471,953 sq.ft.) 
located at South line of Gulf Intracoastal Waterway, West of Bryan Beach, Quintana, 
Brazoria County, Texas (Parcel PA 86E), in which Port Freeport has a partial interest. 
 
Ms. Saathoff stated the Port received an initial offer and a final offer from the Texas 
Department of Transportation (TxDOT) for the Port’s interest in 102.6 acres of land on 
Quintana Island that is used as a dredged material placement area for the dredging of the 
Gulf Intracoastal Waterway. Appraisal information was provided which was reviewed by 
staff, and a settlement offer was sent in and accepted by TxDOT. Staff requests 
authorization to accept and execute the agreement of the settlement offer in the amount of 
$366,720 for the Port’s 45.84% interest in the track of land.  
 
A motion was made by Commissioner Croft to approve the agreement. The motion was 
seconded by Commissioner Pirtle with all Commissioners present voting in favor of the 
motion.  

 
18. Approval of a First Amendment to the Lease Agreement between Port Freeport and Dole 

Fresh Fruit Company. 
 
Mr. Miura stated that staff recommends approval of a First Amendment to the Lease 
Agreement with Dole Fresh Fruit. The amendment would be retroactive to July 25, 2021, 
and effectively change Dole’s berth priority berthing window.  
 
A motion was made by Commissioner Pirtle to approve the amendment. The motion was 
seconded by Commissioner Croft with all Commissioners present voting in favor of the 
motion.  

 
 Commissioner Croft left the meeting during executive session at 5:55 p.m. 
 

19. Adjourn. 
 

With no further business before the Commission, the meeting adjourned at 7:17 PM 
 

 
                          
John Hoss, Chairman     Rudy Santos, Vice Chairman 

 

                                    
Dan Croft, Secretary     Rob Giesecke, Asst. Secretary  

 

                            
Ravi K. Singhania, Commissioner  Shane Pirtle, Commissioner 









                                                   
  

 

1124 Fir Avenue #184, Blaine, WA  98230 
Phone (360) 733-4772    Fax (360) 738-0124   Toll Free 1-800-661-1722 

info@portalcrane.com   www.theportalcranegroup.com 

 

 

Company: PORT FREEPORT Date: April 4, 2022 

Address: 575 Pete Shaff Blvd 

Freeport, TX 77541 – 

PORT FREEPORT, OPS 

DEPARTMENT 

Quote: Q22079 (REV. 3)-KK  

    

Contact: Don Mullett Re: 427 MTRS. PROTOLON SMK 

Phone: 

Email: 

(979) 233-2667 

mullett@portfreeport.com 

 15KV POWER CABLE  

(ZP08-1153A) 

    

 
 

Description Unit Price Qty Total Price 

P/N TBD         PROTOLON (SMK)-LWL 8,7/15kV  
                        (N)TSKCGEWOEU red, 3x35 + 1x25 + 1x10ST+1x 
                        (6E9/125LWL) 
                        1X CABLE 427MTRS. @ $133.70/ MTR  
                            
 
Delivery: Approx. 21-23 Weeks + Transit Time 
                 Availability subject prior to final sale. 
 
*NOTE: ONCE ORDER IS PLACED PART NUMBER WILL BE  
              UPDATED.  
 

$57,089.90 2 $114,179.80 

FREIGHT CHARGES 
 
INCOMING FREIGHT CHARGE(S) TO PCG FACILITY. FROM 
GERMANY. SUBJECT TO FINAL SALE, WEIGHTS AND DIMS, 
AND AT TIME OF SHIPPING 
 
OUTGOING FREIGHT CHARGE(S) FROM PCG FACILITY TO 
FREEPORT, TX. SUBJECT TO FINAL SALE, WEIGHTS AND DIMS, 
AND AT TIME OF SHIPPING 
 

 
 

4,140.00 
 
 
 

TBD 

 
 

1 
 
 
 

1 

 
 

4,140.00 
 
 
 

TBD 

 TOTAL  $118,319.80 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

mailto:info@portalcrane.com
mailto:info@portalcrane.com


                                                   
  

 

1124 Fir Avenue #184, Blaine, WA  98230 
Phone (360) 733-4772    Fax (360) 738-0124   Toll Free 1-800-661-1722 

info@portalcrane.com   www.theportalcranegroup.com 

 

Terms & Conditions 
Currency: USD Funds 

Exworks: Port Coquitlam, BC 

Terms: 50% Down Payment 

            50% Net 30 days. 

              Delivery:  Approx. 21-23 weeks + transit time – Availability subject prior to final sale 

Quotation: Valid for 30 days 

Minimum Order: $ 100.00 USD 

Note: Due to the current volatility of the cost of steel, Portal Crane reserves the right to review this offer  

          at the time of order placement prior to accepting the order. If a +/-5 % change occurs in the steel index 

         Portal Crane has the right to adjust the quote accordingly. 

APPLICABLE DUTIES AND TAXES NOT INCLUDED IN PRICE 

 

Thank you for the opportunity to offer our quotation for your Portal Crane Parts requirements. 

If you have any questions or require further information, please do not hesitate to contact us.  
 

Sincerely,  

 

Ray Cordero  

Tel: 604-941-3180 

Email: ray@portalcrane.com 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

mailto:info@portalcrane.com
mailto:info@portalcrane.com
mailto:ray@portalcrane.com






 

 
 

1100 CHERRY ST. • FREEPORT, TX 77541 
(979) 233-2667 • 1 (800) 362-5743 • FAX: (979) 373-0023 

WWW.PORTFREEPORT.COM 
 

 

 
 
 

COMMISSIONERS 
TRAVEL ARRANGEMENTS 

April 2022 
 
 

 
NWC Legislative Summit 
April 24-26, 2022 
Washington, DC 
Hotel:  JW Marriott Washington, DC 
            $433-$458/night 
Registration Fee: $450 
Saathoff, Singhania, Santos 
 

 
 
 

 


	Agenda



